From: Cadenasso, Eugene
Sent: 10/19/2010 3:08:03 PM

To: Yura. Jane (/O=PG&E/QU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1

Redacted

Redacted

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: San Bruno draft Sup AL feedback

Just a couple of
quick items on the draft for now.

1) How would the

bill relief apply in cases where a customer in the affected area sells
their house prior to it being rebuilt or before the bill relief
terminates?

2) Itis unclear

what "one temporary housing location" means. (For example, if a

displaced family splits up to 4 separate locations, would the bill relief

only applies to one location? Or, if a displaced customer stays at one temporary
location for awhile and then moves to another temporary location, would

it apply to the second or subsequent locations?)

3) Would the bill
relief for displaced customers continue until the end of Jan 2012 even if the
customer moves into the rebuilt home before then?

4) There will be no
protest period for the supplement per the Energy Division under G.O. 96-B Rule
7.5.1. The supplement should state this.

We will likely have
a few more items and hope to get them to you as soon as we can.
Thank you.

Eugene
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